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Ottawa, May 3rd, 1933»

Dear Sir»»

I beg to enclose herewith Department 

of Indian affaire che ue for the sum of $2,675*°°* 

beit\, annuity money required for the current year by 

the undennentiuned Agent un^i I would request that you

please forward same in*n< 

shewn below*

.ely in the denominations

P. 0* Lazenby,
Indian Agent,

Birtle, Manitoba

2.00

Yours faithfully

M. C. Allen,’
Representative of the Trei

The Bank of Montreal, 
Winnipeg, Manitoba*

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 6876, file 1-28-3-1 pt. 3)
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